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To:
From: 5.1.2e | 512e

Sent: Fri 1/8/2021 10:20:56 AM

Subject: RE: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Spain
Received: Fri 1/8/2021 10:20:57 AM

Beste collega’s,

Hier hebben we op dit moment nog geen beleid voor.
Zal eerst in CO Covid vaccinatie en met besproken worden.

Groeten,

From NI I ¢ ivr.ol>

Sent: vrijdag 8 januari 2021 11:15

To: EXE] IR IR . S R .

Subject: FW: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Spain

Hoi 5.1.2¢

1076359

Vandaag is er een EWRS notificatie binnengekomen van Spanje. Volgenskon ik dit naar jullie doorsturen.
Als er een antwoord is geformuleerd dan kan dit in de onderstaande link worden verstuurd of het kan doorgestuurd

worden naar de voorwacht mailbox dan zetten wij dit in EWRS. Moet dit ook nog in crios?

Hieronder het bericht.

Dear colleagues:

We would like to ask you about the vaccination estrategy of your country in Long term care facilities (LTCF). What is your
attitude if the day of the vaccination there is a case or an outbreak at the LTCF? If the attitude is deferral vaccination, for

how long? Could it be advisable, by contrary to give priority of vaccination to those LTCFs (or other institutions or

locations) that are having an outbreak?

Thank you very much
Kind regards
Spanish EWRS team

Groeten,
From:m_@ecdc.europa.eu w@ecdc.eu ropa.eu>

Sent: donderdag 7 januari 2021 20:03
Subject: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Spain

Early Warning and
Response System



1076359
Dear EWRS user,

A new notification has been created:

From Spain
Alert Type Other information
Category Biological origin: Communicable diseases

To access the notification, please follow the link below

Access notification

THIS IS AN AUTOMATIC MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOTREPLY TO THIS EMAIL.

CLASSIFIED INFORMATION WARNING

EWRS messages contain confidential information, eventually including personal data, which is entrusted
to the EWRS contact points only. If you are not an EWRS contact point, access to this message, or any
disclosure or copying of its contents, or any action taken or not taken in reliance on it is unauthorised and

may be unlawful.

The EWRS contact points, or the persons authorized by them, can use this information to carry out the
actions for which they are nationally responsible, or responsible in the Commission, within the purposes
established in Decision No 1082/2013/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council on serious cross-

border threats to health and repealing Decision No 2119/98/EC.

In compliance with Regulation 1049/2001/EC regarding public access to European Parliament, Council

and Commission documents, it is requested that the information contained in the present message be not

disclosed for purposes other than those established by Decision No 1082/2013/EU without prior

consultation with the Commission services and the Member State which provided the information.

In case that the message contains personal data, the recipient(s) shall process it in compliance with the

European Union legislation on the protection of personal data, in particular Directive 95/46/EC.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively,
refrain from disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous

transmittal.

EWRS service out of office hours Phone
18:00-08:00 CET Monday to Friday ECDC hoelidays and weekends. +46 76 125 1777
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